Cardell Hurt

From: Mark Fronterotta

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Ed Ridens Jr.; Cardell Hurt

Subject: FW: Inglewood Police Department - IBEC Services

Attachments: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center Info Request_PD_8.30.18.pdf

Capt./Lt, please gather the raw data and then we will work together to put 2 final product together. This project is time
sensitive and confidential,

Thank you,

Chief F.

From: Fred Jackson

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 12:29 PM

To: Mark Fronterotta

Cc: Mindala Wilcox; Christopher E. Jackson; Scott Collins
Subject: Inglewood Police Department - IBEC Services

Chief Fronterotta,

The tearm working on the proposed Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center is requesting assistance from the
Inglewood Police Department to address potential impacts on police protection services and facilities. {See attached
letter)

We were in hopes of receiving this information by September 10 to maintain the project timeline. Your assistance is
greatly appreciated to expedite the responses necessary to proceed with analysis,

Please let me know if there is someone with 1PD that | should specifically contact. | can be reached at 310.499.3338,

Best,
Fred

Fred Jackson: Senior Planner : City of Inglewood

Econemic and Community Development Depariment

Planning Division - One Manchester Boulevard | 4% Floor, Inglewood, CA 80301
V{310 412-5230 1 F{310) 412-5681 : fllacksonicityofinglewood. org

ﬁXEZELLENGE in Public Service. {:OMMITMENT to Problem Solving. mE'E'ERMENA'E'iQN {0 Succeed.




